

Anyone can add a comment to this doc! Highlight the section you want to comment on, right click, and choose Comment.

### **SNAP Steering Committee Agenda #3: May 6, 2012**

**Location: Google+ Hangout**

**Time: 8 pm EST/7 pm CST**

**Hangout Invites will be sent by \_\_Sasha\_\_\_\_\_.**

1. Updates and announcements (to be sent out before the meeting)
2. Urgent issues
3. SNAP bylaws (Kate DJ)
4. SNAP rideshare/roomshare spreadsheet for SAA12
5. Updates on SAA meeting planning
  - a. Job search presentation: who should we get? (Rebecca G)
    - i. Should we get someone who can present about government jobs? Lots of interest on the list lately.
  - b. "Endorsed activities"
6. Web/social media
  - a. GroupTweet for shared Twitter access? (Note: Especially useful if I -- Rebecca W. -- don't know the answer to a particular question/issue.)
  - b. Feedback (Twitter)? (Rebecca W.)
7. Admin stuff
  - a. SNAP member attendance at SC meetings
8. Potential SNAP projects/member suggestions
  - a. Guidelines for ethical unpaid internships/Intern's Bill of Rights
    - i. potential partners?
  - b. Propose lower registration costs for students and unemployed professionals
    - i. For annual meeting v. webinars/seminars/continuing ed events (added by Lora)
  - c. Improving SAA's Mentoring Program
    - i. junior mentors: new archivists could serve as mentors for grad students
    - ii. Membership Committee relations
  - d. SNAP Google Hangouts
  - e. Way to get professional advice anonymously
    - i. Ask a Manager-style blog?
  - f. SNAP-sponsored podcast
9. Issues raised on the listserv
  - a.
  - b.